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THANK YOU 
The 1974 O.,Witt Memorial Association Board would like 10 take this oppor­
tunity lo thank each and e,,:ry individual who so unselfishly donated their 
time to work in the OX ROAST. Only a close-net community like ours, work­
ing together. could ever make an event Uke this a success year after year. 

We would also like to thank lite service clubs, VFW, American Legion, DeWitt 
Vets, Lions Oub , Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts. Other organizations such as St. 
Judes Ushers Oub, DeWitt Merry Mixers square dancetS, DeWitt City Police De. 
partment, DeWitt City Fire Department, Lake Genevn Association. DeWitt 
School P.T.A. and the Masonic Lodge for their acth·e parts in making each and 
every annual OX ROAST a success. 

A special welcome and thank you to the newly fom1ed J. C. 's of DeWill for 
their active part i_n the community and this event. 

To the DANA CORPORA TJON, Atlas Division, Lansing. We wish to welcome 
you folks to your compa1Jy pic11ic and the DeWill Ox Roast. We hope yo u en• 
joy youtSelves and ha,·e a ,,ery pleasant day at our annual event. 

Thanks to the 144th Military Police Company, Owosso, of the 146th M.P. Ba­
tallion. These men are our traffic controllers, we appreciate having you here. 

We also would like to thank the merchants of DeWitt for their part in this day 
and in helping us produce this program. nt3king this another great year for the 
OX ROAST! 
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Signed, 

DeWitt Memorial Board 

1974 Memorial Board Members 

Douglas B. Twiss, Pres 

David 8 . Frammeier, V. P. 

Joan B. Overwny, Sec. 

Robert G. Klan, Treas. 

Darwin Rose 

Harold Birgy 

Gerald Thiel 

Jerry Cole 

PROGRAM EDITORS 
Douglas B. Twiss, O..Witt Memorial Board, Pres. 
Charles A. Root, Spartan Duplicating & Printing, Inc. 
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~=NG AND PRINTING 

15551 North East Street 

489 • 4330 

CAR LTON 'S MOBILE HOME SALES 
14500 N. U.S. 27 

PHONE (517) 489-6839 or 489-9423 

SALES & SERVICE 

MOTOR HOMES . T RAVEL TRAILERS 

AMERICAN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY 
A FULL SERVICE BANK 

WE WANT TO BE YOUR BANKER 
PHONE 487 · 6141 

116 N. BRIDGE ST. DeWITT 

LLOYD BERKIMER 

TIME EVENTS HOURLY PRIZES 

10:00 . . . . . . Parade ........................ • ...... 

11:00 

12:00 

1:00 

2:00 

3:00 

4:00 

5:00 

6:00 

7:00 

7:30 

8:00 

9:00 

10:00 

. . . . . Mid-Way ... . .. . .. . ...... . ... . .. ... . . . 

Bl NGO $ 

. . . . . Pony Pull .. .... .. . . .... . $ 

$ 

. . . . . Country Music Show ..... $ 

. . . . . 3rd Prize ..... .. .. ..... . $ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

. . . . . . . ' ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

. . . . . Country Music Show ... . . 
2nd Prize $ 

· · · · · · · · · Square Dancing · · · · · · · 
$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

25.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

200.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

100.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

300.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

25.00 Prize 

11:00 .. ... GRAND PRIZE ..... $1,000.00 Prize 

* Food & Refreshments 
ALL DAY LONG 

• BEER TENT 

* BINGO TENT 
YOUR STANDARD OIL • SQUARE DANCE· 8PM 

AGENT Dave Crissey· Caller 

PHONE 669 · 7841 "-'-·........_ * PONY RIDES 

206 W. MAIN ST. DeWITT 

WILLARD J. REED AGE NCY 

DO UGLAS B. TWISS, AGENT 
INDEPENDENT INSURANCE AGENTS 

REP RE SEN T ING SEVERAL FINE COMPANIES 

AUTO-HOMEOWNE RS-LIFE- BUSINESS 

66 9 • 7604 
108 W. MAIN STREET DeWITT 

*ART 
SHOW 

* BIG* 

~~~~ 
CASH PRIZES1 

$25·$1,000 



MASTER 

~ ~ 

BOUGHTON ELEV A TOR 
AGRICO F ERTILIZER 

K INGSCROST 
WOL VERINE 
SEED CORN 

T IP TOP 

BALE TWINE 
FARM SEEDS 

"CALL US BEFORE SELLING YOUR GRAINS" 

COMPLITE 

PHONE 669·6684 DeWITT 

DEWITT CAR WASH 
OPEN 24 HOURS PER DAY 

AUTOMATIC- (HOT WAX)-SELF SERVICE 

COIN OPERATED 
50,t - 25.t 

1 13 E. WASHINGTON DeWITT 

NEWMAN'S SALES & SERVICE 
GUEREIT 3- 10 SPEED BIKES 

C-2 JAWA MOTORCYCLES 
COOPER MOT ORCYCLES 

- TUNE UPS-
-PARTS-

SKI ROULE SNOWMOBILES - ACCESSORIES-
- GENERAL REPAI RS­

PH. 669 • 3664 

211 SOUTH BRI DGE DEWIT T 

BILL O'SHAUGHNESSY CHEVROLET 
INC. 

PHONE 669 • 2021 

122 E. MAIN ST. 

WRECKER SERV IC E 

BRIDGE AND MAIN 

DeWITT, M l. 

GET THE SPIRIT AT 

ACKELS UNION 76 

oTUNE-UPS 

oVALVE JOBS 

o BRAKE JOBS 
0 SNOW PLOW ING 

DEWITT 

CONGRATULATIONS 
TO THE HOURLY PRIZE WINNERS OF 

Ox Roast 1973 

Fred Grove 
Geral d Lankford 
Ric Buys 
Mildred Paipke 
Kay Kleve 
Nellie Whitney 
Jean Wolthuis 
Jami Maynard 
Anson McNait 
Vi Hill 
Linda Greenfie ld 
Jess Wheeler 

Chuck Ruble 
Lulu M. Rice 

1 ,000.00 
300.00 
200.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25 . 00 
25.00 
25 . 00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

25.00 
25.00 

669-7355 

ncn 
TELEVISION & APPLIANCE SERVICE 

126 E. MAIN DEWITT 

WILLIS CRESSMAN 
BASEMENT D IGGING 

SEPTIC TANKS 

SEEPAGE BEDS 

CRUSHED L IMESTONE 

" FRIENDLY SERVICE" 

PHONE 669 • 2845 DeWITT 

GENE'S TOT AL SERVICE 
POWERMIX- GREASE JOBS - OIL CHANGE 

PHONE 669 - 9063 

U.S. 27 AT BRIDGE EAST DeWITT, Ml. 



SHINGLE SHACK 

"FINE FAMILY REST AURANT" 

TACOS--SPAGHETTI .. STEAKS-PIZZAS 

FOOO FOR ALL TASTES 
PH ONE 66 9 · 9 284 

TAKE- OU T 
102 N. BRIDGE STREET DeWITT 

ELECT CULLIGAN FOR SOFT WATER 

N. U.S. 27 E.DEWITT, Ml. 

SCHAIBLE'6 COIN LAUNDRY 
5,00 A.M. · TO • 10,00 P.M. 

SELF SERVICE DRY CLEANING MACHINE 

128 SOUTH BRIDGE STREET DeWITT 

BARRETT UPHOLSTERY 

Bill & Carolee Barrett, Owners 

669 · 3497 

119 NORTH BRIDGE STREET -DeWITT 

Farm Market 
FORMERLY CENTENNIAL 

FARH HARI\ET 

BAKERY-CHEESE COUNTER·CIDER 

us-27 •t 0111 Road, DeWitt, Hlch. 

The above picture is the "Clinton House" built by Ceptain David ~tt. a vet• 
eran of the War of 1812, and first white man to settle in DeWitt area. This large 
Hotel was built between 1840 and 1842, the main Ballroom was on the third 
floor, which also housed the Clinton County court room until St. Johns became 
our County Seat. The "Clinton House,., burnt down in 1930. 

The union 76 Gas Station now rests on the very same spot that the "Clinton 
House·" rested on years ago. This Station Is now run by William Ackles. 

ROGER OVERWA Y 

125 N. BRIDGE 

DeWITT 

669 • 9949 

AGENT 

tu,u •••• ., AUTO 
FIRE 
LIFE& HEAL.TH 

G. & L. SALES 

ROPER Si1npllcllq 

WHERE SERVICE IS A HABIT 

PHONE 669 • 3107 
U.S. 27 DeWITT, MICH. 
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DEWITT BAR 

DANCING FRI-SAT. 

BEER-WINE FOOD TAKE-OUT 

202 E. MAIN DeWITT 

HIGHLAND HILLS GOLF COURSE 
COVERED-LIGHTED-HEATED DRIVING RANGE 

18 HOLE PUBLIC GOLF COURSE 

BANQUET FACILITIES 

PHONE 669 • 9873 
U.S. 27 AT ALWARO RD. DeWITT MICH. 

DREPS MOTOR HOMES 
COMPELTE SALES & SERVICE & LEASING 

DeWITT, MICHIGAN 

PHONE (517) 669·9996 OR 669-9997 

CAR- TRUCK LEASING AVAILA8LE CHEAPER THAN BUYING 

DEWITT PHARMACY 
KEITH B. BLIZZARD, R. PH. 

PHONE 669•6445 

113 S. BRIDGE ST. DeWITT 

PONDEROSA SPORT CENTER 
MINI GOLF-BASEBALL MACHINES-PIN BALL 

DRIVING RANGE-MERRY-GO-ROUND 

FROSTY- FREEZE 

11888 U.S. 27 DeWITT, MICH. 

EARLY HISTORY OF DEWITT 
BY FA YE HANSON 

Captain David Scott, a v<leran of the War of 1812. was one of thos, Daniel Boone 
types who didn ·1 hanker to hav< neighbor,; "too close,. that is within a doien miles or so, 
which is how DeWitt came into ex~tence. 

Scott found New York state too confining after the War of 1812, so he moved on 
to Ann Arbor, a brand-new frontier town, in 182S. Ann Arbor, in tum became "too 
civilized," and in the spring of 1833, Scott picked his way up the Grand IUver Trail (parts 
of which stiU exist as Round Lake Road) until he came to a Chippewa Indian village 
named Wabwahnasupu·on the Looking Glass River. 

The high ground overlooking the Looking Glass was to be had at little cost from 
the federal government. Scott returned to Ann Arbor for his wife, Eunice, and children 
David ·and Charles. In September. they loaded oxen-drawn wagons with household goods 
and headed "~st and north, taking a hor,;e and 17 head of cattle. They forded rivers and 
drove through swnmps. axle-deep, pitched their tcnls wherever night overtook them. 

On October 4, 1833. they arrived at their homesite, to establish the first pemwnent 
settl-emen1 in Clincon County. an event memorialized on a huge boulder in the old part or 
DeWitt Cemetery. 

Three families of J1tdians Y.-elcomed the Scotts, loaning them on to their wigwams 
unfil the newcomers could huild a log cabin on a site directly behind the present 
Municipal Building in Block 41, Section 8, DeWitt Township. 

While rhe Scons were dwelling in this primitive bark habitation, a party of English 
travelers wought shelter while enroute to the village of Grand Rh-er. later Pordand. One 
of the memb<r,; beci1me ill and died, He was buried in a coffin made of bark taken from 
the wagwam. This was the first recorded death of a white person in Clinton County. 

(TO BE CONTINUED ON LAST PAGE) 

YE OLDE COUNTRY CATERERS 

Coll 
669·9747 

114 W. Main 
DeWitt 

FRED SHAVER INSURANCE AGENCY 
2001 N. T URNER STREET 

LANSING, Ml CH. 48906 
SERVING LANSING AND SURROUNDING AREAS 

COMPLETE INSURANCE SERVICE 

CALL 371 • 2318 OR 371-2257 

BILL SHAVER AL METCALF 



HOWE'S GREENHOUSE 

PHONE 669 • 98ZZ 

8160 U .S. 27 DEWITT MICH. 

LEE R. RUMMELL 
FUNERAL HOME 

PHONE 669 • 6465 

Ill S. FRANKL IN DeWITT 

THE CHALET RESTAURANT 

11FRIENDLY AND EFFIC I ENT SERVICE" 

HOM E COOK ING 
AND 

NOON SPECIALS 

JACK & J ENNY MILL.ER, OWNERS 

102 WEST MA IN ST. DeWIT T 

BALLARD HOME CENTER 

COMPLETE HOME REMODELING 

FLOOR COVERINGS 

KI T CHEN CABINETS 

118 N. WASHINGTON 

LUMBER 

CEMENT 

DeWITT 

BILL FOWLER FORD SALES' INC. 

I■ FORD 
669 - 2725 

NORTH U.S. 27 DEWITT MICH. 

DEWITT MEMORIAL BUILDING 

. Ea rly in the spring of 1946, club ladies,md interested rcsidcn ls 
of DeWitt decided the village needed a bu ild ing which could be ., 
living memorial for all veterans of all wars. This building would be 
used by all civic organizations as well as the library. 

Two city lots were donated by Mr. and Mrs. William Rogerson. 
these lo ts being where lhc present Memorial Bu ild ing stands. To 
begin with, money for the building fund was raised by personal 
donations and from various organizations. 

In April. 1946, delegates and leaders of clubs met to find a way 
to raise more money. They decided on a street ca rni\•al, which was a 
very successfu l three day event . Frid ay , Sat urda y and Sunday. Most 
all prizes and articles for booths were donated with expenses being 
lc.ss th(m $ 100.00. Later the event was cut to two days, Sa turd:1y <1nd 
Sunday, :rnd at present is a one clay eve nt. be ing held the second 
Saturday before Labor Day weekend of each year. From this street 
carnival the present 27th annual Ox Roast has grown. 

In September, 1965, an addition to the Memorial Building was 
started . This add ition gave DeWitt the needed room for its Library 
and com munity events. This :-1dcli tion. which is still unfinished 10 
d;,1tc, c~1lls for a lounge, snac k bar. and two more restrooms, the 
dance lloor, paneling and ceiling are completed . 

The DeWitt Mcmorfal Associ;H ion, a non-profit organiza tion, 
sponsors the Ox Roast each year to help mainta in the Memorial 
Building. Ren t paid by the Library and weekend re ntals from the 
two halls also help to defray cost s. 

Nine DeWitt residents , volunteering their time. make up the 
Memoria l Association Board . Three members are replaced at each 
annu,11 board meeting, which is held in January, givi ng each me mber 
a three year tern, to fill. 

Public meetings are held on the last Wed nesday of each month , 
at 8:00 P.M., in the Meeting Room, adjacent to the Library , in the 
Memorial Builcliag. 

THE HEN'S NEST 
121 WEST MAIN ST. 

DeWITT, MICH. 669•3470 

CHECK OUR SIDEWALK TABLES FOR 

OX ROAST BARGAINS 

L ITTLE NUGGET TAVERN 
BEER- WINE-GOOD FOOD 

113 WEST MAIN STREET OCWITT 



12875 S. U.S. 27 DEWITT , MICH. 

MOBILE HOMES, INC. 

R. E. S. 
BOOKK EEPI NG A N D ACCOUNTING SERVICE 

BUS.PH. 669-2211 RES.PH.669·328S 

RICHARD E. STODDARD 

218 N . BRIDGE ST. DEWITT, M ICHIGAN 

T HE UPHOLSTERY SHOP 

FABRIC & SUPPLIES 

FOR DO-IT VOUASELFEAS 

8:00-5:00 MON- FRI. 

107& WEST WEBB ROAD 669·5058 

8:00-1:00 SAT. 

DEWITT 

DAL MAN'S HAR DWARE 
PL UMB ING SUPPLIES PAINTS FARM SUPPLIES 

WHIRLPOOL APPLIAN CES ZENITH RADIO & T .V. 

669 • 6785 

103 SOUTH BRI OGE STREET DeWITT 

FAMILY BARBER SHOP 

BILL LONI ER 

8 :00-6 ,oo 
TUE- FRI. 

124 WEST MAIN 

BILL FELL 

8:00•5:00 

SAT URDAY 

DeWITT 

I 
' 

EARLY HISTORY OF DEWITT (CONTINUED) 

Scott's acreoge was considen1ble, even for that day. He had acquired 1,426 aCJeS. 
However, like the early cattlemen of the plains, he had "open range." lllere wasn't a 
fence between his holdings and the Shiawassee River on the east and the Grand River on 
the south, with the result that his "pasture" comprised parts of what later became Eaton, 
Ingham, Clinton and Shiawassee counties. 

Roundup time was jusl about any time for Captain Scott. He spent a few 
intettsting days seeking out and rounding up cattle which had strayed south to a 
particularly dense section of forest in a big bend of the Grand River to the south of his 
homestead, where there was no evidence of habitation. 

l.e$S than a decade later, the place where he found his cattle would become the site 
of Michigan's capital. 

During the early year.; in O<?Witt, the Scotts had to return to Ann Arbor 
periodically for supplies. Then, in 1839, he erected a frame building for a storeroom and 
grocery and a "public house'' or tavern. This landmark was known simply :JS .. Scott ~s 0 

but it led, in I 840, to the little community being singled out as the governmental seat of 
Ointon County. 11le first court session here was held October 2, 1840. This structure was 
on the southeast comer of Bridge and Washington Streets. 

Sometime between 1840 and 1842, Scott built a large hotel, the "Ointon House" 
on the southeast comer of Bridge and Main Streets. It became the social center of the 
community and is remembered by many living residents, having burned in 1930. 

The boom in emigration up the Grand River Road from southeastern Michigan 
added up to boom times for the tittle villlage in the 1840's. The Grand River Road was a 
main-tn1veled highway between Detroit and Grand Rapids, leading through DeWitt.and 
Ionia, where the federal land office was located. Money from the Ionia office, where 
.. tilers deposited cash for land, was catried to Detroit via DeWitt in a w,igon drawn by 
horses and guarded by soldier$. At DeWitt, the money boxes were unloaded and stashed 
away in a barred room of the hotel, with the soldiers sleeping within easy range to 
prevent possible pilfering. 

Uke many other Michigan communities, DeWitt put in its bid for the state capital 
in 1847. But, unlike most, DeWitt missed out by only one vote. 

Then, in I 8S7, the county seat was removed to the newer village of St. Johns, after 
heated controversy. 

There are still traces of the pioneer village. At 102 Webb Street is die home of Mr. 
and Mrs. Charles Klaver, a pioneer hostelry in the olden days, and th< building that was 
the county jail still stands at 206 East Washington Street. It became a dwelling in I 862. 

DEWITT AUTO BODY 

THE QUALITY SHOP PH. 669-6265 

SEE BILL OR PETE 

112 WEST WASHINGTON D EWITT 

TERRANOVA'S THRIFTWAY 
PACKAGE LIQUOR 

GROCERY- MEATS-BEER-WINE 

"DEWITT' S MEATING PLACE" 
669-6745 OPEN 7 DAYS 

129 5. BRIDGE DEWITT 


